Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

AGENDA

February 7, 2008 Regular Meeting
District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 1168, Ste. B
Guerneville, California
6:30 p.m.

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water
District 1o offer its public pregrams, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible
to everyone, including those with disabilities. Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance
of the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formals
to persons with disabilities. This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act
(28 CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title ).

Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may cail the General Manager
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on
the agenda; copies of staff reporis or other writien documentation for each item of business are
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection. All tems listed are for Board
discussion and action except for public comment items. In accordance with Section 5020.40 et
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their commenis on any
Agenda item to five (5) minutes orless. A maximum of twenty (20) minutes is allowed for each
subject matier on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional time.

i CALL TO ORDER:

A. Board members Present
B. Board members Absent
C. Cthers in Attendance

ii. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT

iil. CONSERNT CALENDAR
{Note: ltems appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and
non-coniroversial. A Board member may request that any item be removed from
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the
purposes of discussing the item{s)).

A. Approvai of the Minutes of the January 3, 2008 Regular Meeting

B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments/Construction
Warrants, and West America account activity

C. Receipt of lemn(s) of Correspondence. Please nofe. Correspondence received
regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be
attached as back-up to that iterm in the Board packet and addressed with that
item during the Board meeting.





- V.

Vi.

Vii.

PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of
the District. This time is made available for members of the pubtic to address the Board
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the
District. Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment, Board members may
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification.

ADMINISTRATIVE

Al Discussion/Action re District Rate Study and Funding for District Projects;
Presentation by Tom Hansen, Hansen & Assaciates

B. Discussion/Action re Introduction of Ordinance 35, Amending Section 5000,
"Board Meetings,” to the Sweetwater Springs Policies & Procedures

C. Discussion/Action re Actual vs. Budgeted Operations Expenditures (Second
Quaarter, FY 2007-08)

D. Public Hearing, Discussion/Action re Resolution 8-01, Adoption of the Urban
Water Management Report

E. Discussion/Action re Phone System (WS)

F. Piscussion re District property (VW)

G, Discussion re Duties of Board officers (WS)

H, Discussion/Action re Staff input to Board comments {Staff)

i Riscusston/Action re Turn-Off Notice procedure and legal requirements (VW)

J, Discussion/Action re CIP Phase 1V funding options

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

CLOSED SESSION

A,

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957 — Personnel Exception: Performance
Evaluation: General Manager

Vili. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/ICOMMENTS

BX.

ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

ADJOURN






General Manager’s Report

February 7, 2008
Agenda Item VI

A. Laboratory Testing: Water quality tests confirm that all SSWD water meets
all known State and Federal water quality standards.

B. HWY 116 Cal Trans Project: Cal trans has contracted with the District to
relocate our mains in the Monte Rio area at the corner of Bohemian Hwy and 116.
They are installing a new storm drain, and our mainline conflicts with their
installation. Cal Trans will be responsible for the total cost of this project. We have
now signed a Utility Agreement with Cal Trans, and we are waiting for the
Contractor to begin work. The Contractor has been waiting for three months for
CALTRANS to give him the depths of the storm drain!

C. County Project: We recently became aware of a County project to replace a
half bridge in the Mesa Grande Terrace area, and had failed to inform us of the
fact. An investigation on our part revealed that they were planning on driving
piling right through our 8" water mains. The resulting leak would have resulted in
several relocated homes on Moscow Road. I have been in close contact with
County Staff, and they admit that they dropped the ball and failed to notify us. This
bridge is being replaced by FEMA as a result of the flood of 05-06, and FEMA has
agreed to relocate our lines also as a part of the project. An excellent job was
done by both the Field, and Office Staff, it was our efforts that secured the
FEMA funding, not the County’s.

As an update, we have now installed a 4” bypass line, and after the County
has completed their repairs, we will install all new ductile iron mains, and
hang the new line off of the new bridge. The County has completed all of
their work, and we are awaiting the Contractors completion of the contract.






Sweetwater Springs Water District ~Z gm

Gl
To: Board of Directors Agenda ltem No. V-B

From: Chuck Howell, General Manager Meeting Date: February, 7 2008

Subject: Discussion/Action re: introduction of Ordinance 35, “Changes to
District Policy 5000, Board Meetings”

Recommended Action: This item was placed on the agenda as a Discussion/Action
item to update District Policy 5000 “Changes to District Policy 5000, Board Meetings”

Fiscal Impact: None Anticipated

Discussion:

At the previous Board Meeting of 1-3-08 the Board discussed possible changes to “District
Policy 5000 Board Meetings”. No changes were recommended at that time, however it was
apparent that Policy 5000 was in need of updating.

At this time | would recommend that the Board President open a Public Hearing regarding
the proposed “Changes to “District Policy 5000, Board Meetings.” After taking Public
Input, t would recommend closing the Public Hearing and then re-introducing this item
again at a second Public Hearing at the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of
Directors scheduled for March 8, 2008. After conducting the second Public Hearing, and
considering all Public input, this item will then be voted upon for ratification of Ordinance
35, “Changes to District Policy 5000, Board Meetings”





* ’%%:‘%@
ORDINANCE NO. 35 Vi
An Ordinance of the Sweetwater Springs Water
District Amending Section 5000, “"Board Meetings,” to
the Sweetwater Springs Policies & Procedures

WHEREAS, Section 5000 generally describes the noticing and reasons
for various types of Board meetings,; and

WHEREAS, the Board is desirous of modifying Section 5000.10, Regular
Meetings, to update the time and place of such meetings,; and

WHEREAS, the Board is desirous of modifying Section 5000.50, Annual
Organizational Meeting, to delete reference to the Board Clerk/Secretary as this
is part of the permanent job description of the Office Manager

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the
Sweetwater Springs Water District, County of Sonoma, State of California as
follows:

Section 1. Portions of Section 5000 of the Sweetwater Springs
Water District Policies & Procedures, is hereby amended as follows:

Policy Title;  Board Meetings
Policy Number: 50060

5000.10 Regular Meetings: Regular meetings of the Board of
Direciors shall be held on the fourth Wednesday-eveningsfirst Thursday of each

Highway 116, Suile B, Guerneville, California. If any regular meeting falls on a
holiday that reguiar meeting shall be heldremtirenext-business-day™ TeScheiig

[Sub-Sections 5000.20 thru 5000.40 are unmodified.]

5000.50 Annual Organizational Meeting: The Board of Directors
shall hold an annual organizational meeting at its regular meeting in December.
At this meeting the Board will elect a President, Vice President and Financial
Coordinator from among its members to serve during the coming calendar year,
and-shall-appoeint the General-Manager-as the Board-Clerk/Secretary.

[Sub-Sections 5000.60 thru the end of Section 5000 et al. are unmodified.]

£





Section 2. Severance Clause.
i any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase or word of this ordinance is for
any reason held to be unconstitutional, unlawful or otherwise invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions of this ordinance. The Sweetwater Springs Water District Board of
Directors hereby declares that it would have passed and adopted this ordinance and
each and all provisions thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more of said
provisions be declared unconstitutional, unlawful or otherwise invalid.

Section 3. Effective Date.
This ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days after the date of its
adoption by the Sweetwater Springs Water District Board of Directors.

This Ordinance was adopted this March 6, 2008, on roil call by the following

vote:
Wanda Smith: o
Gaylord Schaap:
Victoria Wikle: o
Ken MclLean R
Susan Keach: R
Victoria Wikle
President of the Board
ATTEST:
Julie A. Kenny

Cierk of the Board






Sweetwater Springs Water District gﬁﬁ%@?ﬁ

To: Board of Directors Agenda Item No. V-D

From: Chuck Howell, General Manager Meeting Date: Feb. 7, 2008

Subject: Discussion/Action re: 2005 Urban Water Management Report

Recommended Action: Approve the changes made to the URMP as
directed, open the Public hearing, and after taking Public comment, close the
Public meeting and approve Resolution 08-01 “Approval of the 2005 SSWD
Urban Water Management Plan”

Fiscal Impact: None Anticipated

Discussion: District Staff is presenting the “2005 SSWD Urban Water
Management Plan” for the second “Public Hearing” to the Board, and the
Public at this time.

The District Plan has been prepared in accordance with the Urban Water
Management Planning Act (Act) as amended, California Water Code
Sections 10610 through 10656. The Act requires every urban water supplier
that provides water for municipal purposes to more than 3,000 connections,
or supplying more than 3,000 acre-feet (ac-fi) of water annually, to adopt and
submit a plan ever five years to the California Department of Water
Resources (DWR). This plan serves as a long-range planning document of
the District’'s water supply.

10642, Each urban water supplier shall encourage the active involvement
of diverse social, cultural, and economic elements of the population within
the service area prior fo and during the preparation of the plan. Prior o
adopting a plan, the urban water supplier shalf make the plan available for
public inspection and shall hold & public hearing February 7, 2008 thereon.
Prior o the hearing, notice of the time and place of hearing shall be
published in the newspaper. After the hearing, the plan shall be adopted
as prepared or as modified after the hearing.





The 2005 SSWD Urban Water Management Plan has now been reviewed
during two public meetings, on January 3, and February 7,2008. These
public meetings before the Board of Directors provided ample time for public
comment on the draft plan.

The public meeting, and approval by Resolution 08-01 of the 2005 UWMP
will take place at this meeting of February 7, 2008. The February 7, 2008,
date will be used as an advertised public hearing on the Plan.

Legal notice for the February 7, 2008, meeting have been published in the
Sonoma West Times & News newspaper, on the District Web Site, and
posted at various locations within the District. Copies of the draft plan have
been available at the District office and the Guerneville Library.

Staff would recommend that the Board President open a Public Hearing and
take all pertinent information from the public. After receiving public input, the
Public Hearing shall be closed by the Board President. Then after carefully
evaluating Public comment, the Board should reconvene and consider
approval of Resolution 08-01"Approval of the 2005 SSWD Urban Water
Management Plan”

{Click the picture above o view the final 2005 Urban Water
Management Report. When the password screen comes up,
sefect "“Read Only”)






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT Gl é

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-G
FROM: Chuck Howell, General Manager

Meeting

Date: February 7, 2008 Subject: Discussion/Action re Duties of Board Officers
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

(No recommendations by staff.)
FISCAL IMPACT:
(None.)

DISCUSSION:
This item has been requested for Discussion/Action by Director Wanda Smith.

Attached are some suggested duties of the Board positions prepared by staff, based on the Small
Utility Board Training manual and Powerpoint presentation provided to you some time ago.

Also attached is the relevant section of Small Utility Board Training manual for your review, together
with the CSDA Bylaws regarding duties of Board officers.

BOARD ACTION: Date: Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS ___ McLEAN ___ WIKLE ___ SCHAAP ___ KEACH __ SMITH __





Duties of the Board:

General Duties:

Regularly attend Board meetings
Fiduciary duty to protect the assets and interests of the water system

@
e Understand how financial and/or O&M decisions will affect system customers
e Ensure the water system will supply adequate and safe drinking water
e Ensure the water system complies with federal and state health laws to protect
public health
President:
e Oversee the Board's operations
e Provide guidance and leadership to the Board
e Appoint committee chairpersons
e Guides Board actions with respect to system priorities
e Annually evaluates performance of the water system relative to the District

mission

Vice President:

Assume the President’s responsibilities when the President is absent or
unavailable
Oversee committees

Financial Coordinator:

®

Oversee finances of the water system

Ensure development and Board review of financial policies and procedures
Make sure the water system abides by all required state and federal accounting
procedures and meets all tax liabilities





Introduction

The success or failure of a water system depends greatly on the knowledge and
experience of its board and other elected officials. Ultimately. it is these officials who are
morally and legally responsible for providing safe and affordable water to customers.
Water system officials review and ensure that the technical, managerial and financial
capacity of the water syvstem is maintained.

This handbook explains the basic duties. risks and responsibilities of operating a public
water system. and includes in-depth coverage of four essential oversight/management
functions: running an effective board meeting. svstem budgeting. rate structure
development and communicating with the public and other water system personnel.

Each section of the handbook surveys one specific duty of utility boards and elected
officials. At the end of the handbook. ask vourself this question: Am I ready for the
responsibilities of overseeing a water svstem? If the answer 1s. "No.” vou may want to
consider using the CD version of this training course. In the CD version. engaging
interactive activities have been added to the electronic manual to help build vour skills as
a board member and better prepare vou for vour water svstem responsibilities.

Chapter 1: Water System Regulations

The Basic Reéquirements

Water svstem officidls must navigate a maze of rggulations that govern the operation and
financing of their watdy system. It 1s critical to dnderstand these basic requirements to
ensure that department hgads and staff compK with federal, state and local laws. Water
svstem officials hold a grea{ deal of respopSibility. as thev are ultimately held
accountable for protecting piglic health/4And the environment. Dozens of federal and state
regulations apply to managing dad opgrating a water system. This chapter summarizes
the kev requirements that are contpén to all states. and describes vour responsibilities
under the law, as a utilitv board memaber or elected official.

In most cases, state environmeéntal or
health agencies have the pfmary authority
to enforce regulations: s is called
“primacy.” To hold ppfmacy. a state must
adopt regulations tht are at least as
stringent as the f{gderal regulations. and
then apply for gnforcement authority to
the U.S. Enyfronmental Protection Agency
(EPA). The state then takes responsibility
for makg sure that water svstems
compk with both federal and






Chapter 2: Board Responsibilities

Unlike an informal advisory board, a
small water system board 1s a legal entity.
The board has legal responsibilities and
liabilities. and is probably required to
meet at least once a vear. To make legal
decisions, the board must have a quorum
and record the minutes for each meeting.

Boards have two major responsibilities
that will compel them to make decisions
that are in the best interest of both the
svstem and the customers served. First. members of the board have the "fiduciary"
responsibility to protect the assets and interests of the water svstem when making
financial decisions or when addressing operations and maintenance (O&M) issues.
Second. the board must consider how financial and/or O&M decisions will affect system
customers. All board decisions must ensure that the water system will supply adequate
and safe drinking water. As stated in Chapter 1. the board can be held liable if the water
does not meet state and federal requirements.

Board Member Responsibilities

A water system’s overall technical. managerial and financial operations are only as good
as the people making the decisions. Since the board makes legally binding decisions for
the svstem, careful consideration must be given when choosing new members. So. who
would make the best board members?

Members may include investors, business owners, and/or highly motivated and open-
minded individuals looking to improve their utility and community. Well-regarded
individuals who live within the boundaries of the service area add stature and credibility
to the board. The best board members are those who understand the system, are
supportive of the system (even when they disagree and challenge particular decisions),
have a long-range view for the system’s future, understand the need for sound
infrastructure to promote community growth, and bring community connections that can
support the business and financial needs of the system. The ultimate goal is to elect or
appoint board members who are viewed by customers and members of the community as
community leaders, who hold its best interests in mind.

Water boards are responsible for making sure the water system complies with federal and
state laws designed to protect public health. In order to ensure that this responsibility is
being met, the board must employ a staff that's knowledgeable, experienced and highly
motivated. The better the stafl understands. operates and maintains the system, the fewer
financial issues and O&M problems the board will need to address. To be certain that the

Mo






system 1s being maintained properly. the board must communicate with the utility
manager and/or operator(s) on a regular basis. This may require regular meetings to
review maintenance logs and financial records. It’s the board’s responsibility to review
these documents and listen to the issues or concerns of the utility staff. Each board
member should take time to tour utility facilities with a staff member early in his/her term
on the board. This will help them understand the svstem and the issues and concerns
raised by staff members during board meetings. Thorough knowledge of the technical.
managerial and financial operations of the system will help ensure that decisions are in
the best interest of the water system, the customers and the community.

As previously noted. it’s essential for a board to understand how federal and state
regulations affect the water svstem. To make the proper decisions when planning for the
future or when faced with a possible emergency. the board must have a thorough
understanding of the comprehensive regulations imposed on their utility and what is
required for compliance. Board members are encouraged to discuss compliance issues
with the system manager and operator(s). The board may also want to acquire copies of
the state or federal regulations that govern their water svstem, as well as the state permit
under which they operate. These documents are available from the state primacy agency.

Board members manage their utility better when they have a fundamental understanding
of its technical needs and the regulatory requirements under which it operates. Informed
board members are also more successful at communicating with customers and the
general public. For some reason, many people who would never expect their power utility
to give away electricity expect their water to be virtually free. And so, you need to use
newsletters. public meetings. or conversations at the coffee shop to inform your
customers about what it takes to distribute clean, safe water, and the dedication of system
personnel to that goal. Educate customers regarding the costs for collecting. pumping.
treating, storing, monitoring and distributing safe water. Customers with a basic
understanding of these needs are less likely to dispute their bills, veto essential rate
increases or voice fury when there’s an emergency water outage.

As a board member, you are responsible
for the current operation of the water
system and its sustainable operation into
the future. This requires planning for
future expenses. which requires financial
oversight of water utility staff to ensure
that money is properly budgeted. Without
regular communication with the system
staff. the board can’t make responsible
budgetary, financial. or O&M decisions.






Many small boards assign one board
member oversight responsibility for each
department of the utility. This board
member should be accessible in case of
an emergency. and to review important
decisions that could affect the operations
of the system. Caution must be taken as
to how much involvement and control the
board exercises over the utility. In some
cases. board members may become too
involved with the dav-to-day operations
and start supervising the utility staff on
the specifics of their jobs. Realistically.
if the board does its job correctly, the utility staff will be well qualified and know exactly
how to properly run the daily operations of the system. Assist and guide the utility staff
when necessary. but use caution to avoid micromanaging the utilitv and its staff.

A responsible board keeps a healthy balance between being too involved and not being
involved enough. A good thing to keep in mind is that it’s not the board’s responsibility
to take the water samples. repair the pumps or adjust the chemicals. It’s the board’s
responsibility to hire a staff that can operate and manage the system, make sure they have
the necessary training and support. and check that the staff members are doing their job
without telling them precisely how to do 1t.

Board Member Duties

The number of customers served and the layout of the water system determine the size of
the board. Typically. a board is comprised of five to ten members. A board’s make-up
must ensure adequate representation from the entire area served by the water system. In
most cases, the water svstem is divided into districts and one representative from each
district serves on the board. Verv small water systems may need two board
representatives from each district in order to seat a five to ten-member board. Each board
member has certain duties and responsibilities that must be fulfilled.

Serving as a board member requires a serious commitment. Board members must
regularly attend board meetings and other important meetings that may affect the
technical. managerial or financial future of the water svstem. Members need to stay
informed of proposed water svstem improvements, current system operations and
community matters. They must review board minutes, comment on reports, attend
community events and take time to prepare for each meeting. Board members should be
willing to accept assignments and complete tasks on time. It’s important that board
members get to know other board and committee members. Building a mutually
respectful working relationship that contributes to consensus is crucial for the board to be
effective. Participating in meetings and activities that promote the water system and the

341ANA

M2






community lets customers know that the board 1s committed to the responsibilities of
protecting public health and the environment.

Board Make-Up

Once a utility board is seated, members
are assigned individual roles based on
their experience and expertise. The
board should include a Chairman, a
Vice-Chairman, a Secretary and a
Treasurer. There are certain duties and
responsibilities that each of these
members must fulfill in addition to
providing general guidance and
leadership. Each position will require
that board member to become involved
and offer his or her perspective on how
the board oversees the water system.

‘be a highlv motivated individual, well respecled among peers and by the community
and completely dedicated to the technical. managerial and financial operations of the
system. The C halrman must possess 1he ability to lead, solve roblems and compr 1mse

‘The Chairman
es and governance

typically serves as successor to the Chalrman In addition to
the respon51b1lmes oullmed earher for aty plcal b ber

) i airman. The Vlce Chalr coordmates W 1th
other board members and staff while assxstmo the Chairman in dev eloping and
implementing procedures and policies.

The Secretary is responsible for the administrative tasks associated with the board. This
position requires someone with a high degree of organization and the ability to accurately
record the activities of the board. The Secretary mav need to keep meetings on track, on
time and moving forward.






~ s that of the Treasurer. The
Treasurer is one of the most critical and
challenging positions on the board. This
post requires a person with a financial
background or someone who is capable
of quickly learning-and-understanding the
finanetal-management and operations ofa
water-system:-<The Treasurer oversees
and manages-finances . a
system..He/she administers fiscal matters
for both the board and water svstem,
which-may-include monthlv.-quarterly
«and/or-annual-financial reports. The Treasurer-must-ensure-development-and-board
review of finaneial-policies-and-procedutes. The Treasurer coordinates and works directly
with-the. Chairman 1o ensure that the water system-abides-by-all-required state-and federal
accounting procedures-and-meets alt tax-liabilities.

Although there are many different responsibilities associated with serving on a board. the
challenges and experiences can be very rewarding. Remember, utility board members are
often viewed as leaders of the community, due in part to the fact that most board
members are well known for their personal, academic or business achievements. If you
serve on a water board. vou can use this status as a springboard to further help your
community. The public has already placed its trust in vou. By performing vour duties to
the best of your ability. vou help to ensure that vour community receives safe drinking
water and continues to attract new residents and businesses.






Page 1 of 2

Main Identity

From: "Travis Wills" <travisw@csda.net>

To: <sws@monitor.net>

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2008 9:13 AM

Subject: Board Duties / Responsibilities

Taken from the CSDA Official Bylaws — Revised September 2004

ARTICLE V - OFFICERS
Section 1. Responsibility
All officers are subordinate and responsible to the Board of Directors.
Section 2. Number and Selection

The officers of the Association shall be President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer. All officers must
chosen from the elected members of the Board of Directors.

The officers of the Association shall be chosen annually by the Board of Directors, and each shall hold office
resignation or removal, or otherwise disqualified to serve, or until a successor shall be elected or otherwise
appointed and qualified.

Each of the above named officers shall serve for a term of one (1) year.

All other officers shall be elected without reference to areas or term limits. All officers of the Association se
without compensation.

The Board of Directors may appoint such other officers as the business of the Association may require, eact
whom shall hold office for such period and have such authority and perform such duties as are provided in
Bylaws or as the Board of Directors may determine.

Section 3. Duties of the President

The President shall be the Chief Officer of the Association and shall, subject to the approval of the Board of
Directors, give supervision and direction to the business and affairs of the Association. The President shall

aﬁ all meetings of the Board of Directors and of the members. The President shall be an ex-officio member
the

standing committees and shall have the general powers and duties and management usually vested in the «
of the President of a Corporation. The President shall have such other powers and duties as may be prescr
the Board of Directors or by the Bylaws.

Section 4. Duties of the Vice President

In the absence of or disability of the President, the Vice President shall perform all the duties of the Preside
when so acting the Vice President shall have the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions upon the
President. The Vice President shall also be an ex-officio member of all of the standing committees.

Section 5. Duties of the Secretary

The Secretary shall keep or cause to be kept at the principal office of the Association, a file of minutes of al
meetings of directors and members. The Secretary shall also keep or cause to be kept at the principal offic
the Association a membership file containing the names and addresses of each member, and in any case w
membership has been terminated, such fact shall be recorded in the file together with the date upon which
membership ceased, and shall give the notices of special meetings of the members as provided by these By
The Secretary shall perform such other and further duties as may be required by law or as may be prescrib:
required by the Board of Directors or the Bylaws.

1/30/2008





Page 2 of 2

Section 6. Duties of the Treasurer

The Treasurer shall keep or cause to be kept and maintained adequate and correct accounts of the properti
the business transactions of the Association, including accounts of its assets, liabilities, receipts, disburseme
gains and losses.

The books of account shall at all times be open to inspection by any director or by any member of the
Association. The Treasurer shall be responsible to cause the deposit of all moneys of the Association and o
valuables in the name and to the credit of the Association with such depositories as may be designated by t
Board of Directors.

The Treasurer shall disburse the funds of the Association as ordered by the Board of Directors and shall ren
the President and the directors, upon request, an account of all his transactions as Treasurer, and of the fir
condition of the Association. The Treasurer shall perform such other and further duties as may be required
or as may be prescribed or required by the Board of Directors or the Bylaws. The Treasurer shall, after the
of the fiscal year or the Association, cause an annual audit of the financial condition of the Association to be

Section 7. Disbursement of Funds

No funds shall be disbursed by the Association unless the check, draft or other evidence of such disburseme
shall be executed on behalf of the Association by such person authorized by resolution of the Board of Dire

Section 8. Removal of Officers

Officers may be removed with or without cause at any meeting of the Board of Directors by the affirmative
a majority of the full Board of Directors.

Travis Wills

Membership & Chapters Assistant
California Special Districts Association
1112 | Street, Suite 200

Sacramento, CA 95814
877.924.CSDA

Fax: 916.442.7889

www.csda.net

A proud CSDA Alliance partner.
California Special Districts Association
Special District Risk Management Authority
CSDA Finance Corporation

1/30/2008






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT = Ufjz,,
Gk

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-
FROM: Chuck Howell, General Manager

Meeting

Date: February 7, 2008 Subject: Turn Off Notice procedure and legal requirements

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:
(None.)

DISCUSSION:
This item was requested for discussion by Director Wikle.

To prepare for discussion, Director Wikle has requested the following be attached for your review:

Gov. Code Section 60373

Water bill (Mailed the 15" of every other month)

Notice of Delinquency (Mailed app. 30 days after the bill)

Turn Off Notice (Posted app. 13 days after the Notice of Delinquency mailed)
Copy of a Letter to the Editor of the Russian River Monthly from Josh Dale

oW =

BOARD ACTION: Date: Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS ___ McLEAN ___ WIKLE __ SCHAAP ___ KEACH __ SMITH __





Government Code Section 60373

60373. (a) No district furnishing light, heat, water, or power may terminate residential service on account
of nonpayment of a delinquent account unless the district first gives notice of the delinquency and
impending termination, at least 10 days prior to the proposed termination, by means of a notice mailed,
postage prepaid, to the customer to whom the service is billed not earlier than 19 days from the date of
mailing the district's bill for services, and the 10-day period shall not commence until five days after the
mailing of the notice.

(b) Every district shall make a reasonable, good faith effort to contact an adult person residing at the
premises of the customer by telephone or in person at least 48 hours prior to any termination of service
except that whenever telephone or personal contact cannot be accomplished, the district shall give, by
mail or by posting in a conspicuous location at the premises, a notice of termination of service, at least 48
hours prior to termination.

(c) Every notice of termination of service pursuant to subdivision(a) shall include all of the following
information:

(1) The name and address of the customer whose account is delinquent.

(2) The amount of the delinquency.

(3) The date by which payment or arrangements for payment is required in order to avoid
termination.

(4) The procedure by which the customer may initiate a complaint or request an investigation
concerning service or charges, except that if the bill for service contains a description of that procedure,
the notice pursuant to subdivision (a) is not required to contain that information.

(5) The procedure by which the customer may request amortization of the unpaid charges.

(6) The procedure for the customer to obtain information on the availability of financial assistance,
including private, local, state, or federal sources, if applicable.

(7) The telephone number of a representative of the district who can provide additional
information or institute arrangements for payment. Every notice of termination of service pursuant to
subdivision (b)shall include the items of information in paragraphs (1), (2), (3),(6), and (7).

All written notices shall be in a clear and legible format.

(d) If a residential customer fails to comply with an amortization agreement, the district shall not terminate
service without giving notice to the customer at least 48 hours prior to termination of the conditions the
customer is required to meet to avoid termination, but the notice does not entitle the customer to further
investigation by the district.

e) No termination of service may be effected without compliance with this section, and any service
wrongfully terminated shall be restored without charge for the restoration of service.





BilingDate | AccountNo. |  PropertyAddress | AmountDue | DateDue | A

Remit Payment to:

Sweetwater Springs Water District
P.O. Box 48

Guerneville, CA 95446-0048

Return this portion with your payment. Thank you.
Keep this portion for your records.

Sweetwater Springs Water District
P.O. Box 48, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B, Guerneville, CA 95446-0048 - Tel: (707) 869-4000 « Fax: (707) 869-4005
E-mail: sws@monitor.net = Website: www.sweetwatersprings.com

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

. hecountBumber Billing Date: Billing Period:
= Base Rate (for two months $
~ AccountHolder ( )
' S Water Usage Charge
You used units of water this billing period.
[ Current Read: Prior Read:
__ Property Address (*One unit equals 100 cubic feet or 748 gallons)

Set Up Fee (New accounts only)

Capital Debt Reduction Charge

M étéffSizef ; ,#'r‘f!jwéiﬁﬁgéf Multiple Dwelling Charge
. . S ($25 per additional dwelling)

Late Fees Assessed
Turn Off Notice Fees Assessed

Credit Card Transaction Fee

Misc. Charges

Misc. Credits (See Comments)
TOTAL CHARGES THIS BILL:

Previous Balance

Payments Received - Thank You!

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $
DUE DATE:

Due Date to avoid a late fee (minimum $5).






Sweetwater Springs Water District
PO Box 48, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B
Guerneville, CA 95446

Sweetwater §

(707)869-4000
WE ACCEPT VISA, MASTERCARD, DEBIT
CARD AND ON-LINE PAYMENTS. THERE IS
A $2.00 ADMINISTRATIVE FEE FOR THIS
SERVICE.
NOTICE OF DELINQUENCY
Situs Address:
Account:

N
Our records show a delinquency exists on the above named water service in the amount of[})his amount includes a late
fee ($5.00 or 5% of the bill, whichever is greater).

If you believe you already paid your bill and were sent this Notice in error, please call our office at 869-4000 during our
regular business hours (8 a.m.- 4:15 p.m. Monday thru Friday). We apologize in advance if we made an error in sending
you this notice.

Payment must be received at our office (not mailed) before 4:30 p.m. on . We have a 24-hour payment slot located by
our front door.

Failure to tgnder payment by the date noted above will result in a Turn-Off Notice being posted at your situs
address ond a $25 fee added to your bill for the posting of this Notice. PLEASE NOTE: IF THIS IS THE
SECOND BILL IN A ROW THAT YOU HAD A TURN-OFF NOTICE POSTED, YOU WILL ALSO BE REQUIRED TO PAY
A $150.00 DEPOSIT TO THE DISTRICT. This deposit may only be credited to your water bill charges after one year in
good standing, or in the event you discontinue service with the District.

If payment is not received at our office by 7 a.m. onQ your water service will be disconnected, and you will be required to
pay your bill, your late fee, the $25 Turn Off Notice fee, and a $50 reconnection fee before your water service will be
restored.

To make special arrangements or if you have any ot questions regarding this Notice, you must call us at (707)
869-4000 during regular business hours no later tha Agreements will not be made after a Turn-Off Notice has
been posted.

If you feel your bill contains an error, you may request an investigation regarding the amount of your bill by filing a written
protest with the General Manager within five (5) business days of the date of this lefter. Any protest must be
accompanied by payment of $45.85 for the base rate charge.

Thank you.





Page 1 of 2

Main ldentlty

From: "Victoria Wikle" <VictoriaWikle@usa.net>

To: "Sweetwater Springs Water District" <sws@monitor.net>
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2008 4:06 PM

Attach: header.htm; 20080116-SWS.pdf
Subject: FW: [MonteRioCA] Letter to the Editor - RR Monthly

Please put in packet and add as agenda item for further discussion. I think we are addressing some of
the issues already. Also we need to know what is legally required prior to water shut off.

From: MonteRioCA@yahoogroups.com [mailto:MonteRioCA@yahoogroups.com] On Behalf Of Joshua Dale
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2008 3:51 PM

To: klineman@pon.net; desalvio@sonic.net

Cc: monterioca@yahoogroups.com; wsctalk@yahoogroups.com

Subject: [MonteRioCA] Letter to the Editor - RR Monthly

LETTER TO THE EDITOR - Russian River Monthly

Sweetwater Springs Water District Customer Rip-off
January 16, 2008 by Joshua M. Dale

Dear Editor(s):

| read with interest your January 2008 article on the Sweetwater Springs Water District (SWS) collection
letter snafu last August 16, 2007. As the resident who has taken up finding out the details of this case, and

on the 51" month anniversary since this snafu began, | want to inform you of several important corrections in
your reporting.

Every SWS billing comes with a standard late fee warning that if a balance due is not paid by a date certain;
the customer will incur a 5% charge on the balance owed, or a minimum of $5. The invoice does not inform
the customer that more will happen if a billing cycle is skipped — nor are there any other warnings
elsewhere, currently — a customer is invited to skip a payment subject to a “late fee” similar to a credit card
company.

Last July 17, 2007 invoice was no different and several SWS customers didn’t pay by the due date and
incurred a minimum $5 or more late fee. Well, things didn’t stop there and SWS management decided to
issue Notice of Delinquency collection letters to the many who had skipped thi

On August 16, 2007, SWS management claimed they mailed these collection letters to the debtor
customers.

After that a larger than “normal” amount of customers hadn’t paid up their balances, Julie Kenny told us in
the December SWS board meeting, she then sent out her staff to physically “post” the customers’ premises
for turn off ("good” customers were given phone calls prior to this).

,,,,, - e ——

The August 16 collection letter explained to the debtor customer that if they didn’t pay off their SWS balance
due by August 27, a physical posting of the premises followed by turn off would come. All notices to the
customer debtor were contained in this important document sent by U.S. mail, allegedly on or about August
16, 2007.

' e

Ms. Kenny told the board that most delinquent customers pay their cable TV bills instead of their water bills

1/17/2008





Page 2 of 2

so the pehélties have gone from $15 to $25 for posting (also discussed to rectify the situation was to put all
legal notices on the website because the current invoice is out of room on the one side and double sided

printing is aifficult in house).

Thanks to Neighborhood Watch in the Terraces, two of my neighbors emailed me regarding my turn off
physical posting 8/28 @ 1:28 p.m. — it proclaimed turn off was imminent on August 30 @ 7:30 a.m. if | didn’t
have $95.80 (balance plus $30) in the actual SWS office — “DO NOT RELY ON MAIL DELIVER” the notice

states.

When | called in on August 291" and talked w/ the clerk who answered, | was given the impression I'd have
to drive a check into the office from San Francisco or I'd be shut off. | askéd for the manager and was
turned over to Mis Kenny who stated something like, “not this one, this is a good account” to the clerk in the
background. Ms. Kenny then accepted I'd send a check that day by U.S. Mail — that check was deposited to
a SWS account on August 30!

After Labor Day Weekend, on September 5, 2007, | received my August 16, 2007 SWS collection letter
dated and postmarked by an in house SWS Pitney-Bose postal machine. | immediately called Ms. Kenny
and she denied me a refund of my $25. Victoria Wikle asked me to get the matter before the board’s
meeting.

| have followed up on this matter since then and have talked to Joe Mills, Postmaster of the Guerneville
United States Post Office. This is what he explained to me although not verbatim:

SWS delivers mail to the Guerneville Post Office for mailing — usually in trays due to the volume of
letters at billing. He has no idea what happens to a specific mailing as mail comes and goes —
however mail doesn’t get “lost” in the Guerneville office. Most of the time, trays of letters properly
sorted and labeled and sleeved get first class delivery timing — a tray of letters misdirected do not get
found until the sleeve is removed to see the addresses on the letters and this can cause a week’s
delay. Finally, because of the lack of markings on my 8/16 letter’s envelope delivered 9/5, my 8/16
letter was not misdirected or delayed in the USPS in his opinion — as to whether the letters were
mailed on August 16, 2007 or not ... he doesn’t know since they don’t check businesses.

I have been a resident of the Terraces, Monte Rio, and West County since the summer of 2001 — my SWS
account was opened in September of that year. | cannot be the attorney that brings this case as | am a
victim of SWS taking of my $25. Something we discussed regarding a possible “class action” or motivations
on the MonteRioCA or WSCTalk email groups should not be used to demonize the messenger, as Chuck
Howell wishes to do.

SWS knows who didn'’t receive a timely August 16_2007 collection letter — they know who they have ripped
off for at least $25 — it is time to return the money instead-of maintaining the currently implemented ignorant

LN IS MAAN M

collections policy? I'd rather help my fellow human keep the clean and healthy water running for a minimal
fee — there is no competitor for a human to use in order to receive such a basic public service ... as to
PG&E and the phone company, they always call me if there is a billing problem — it is much easier and less
expensive than a “posting” or “turn off” notice, or, to act more and more like Citizens Utilities.

1/17/2008






Sweetwater Springs Water District

RiGINg

To: Board of Directors Agenda Item No. V-J

From: Chuck Howell, General Manager Meeting Date: February, 7 2008

Subject: Discussion/Action re: CIP Phase IV, and Other Sources of Funding

Recommended Action: This item was placed on the agenda as a Discussion/Action
item to update the Board on my progress with relating to the Districts request regarding
funding sources identified as alternatives to using District Reserves for CIP projects, and my
conversations with Brandis Tallman LLC regarding private placement funding.

Fiscal Impact: $983.500 for FY 07/09.

Discussion:

1. At their meeting of 12-11-07 the CBOS approved our request for funding.

2. On January 15, 2008 the District entered into a Redevelopment Funding Agreement wit
the Sonoma County Community Redevelopment Commission.

3. lam working on preparing an RFP for Engineering Service, and Construction
Management that | expect to go out within the next week.

4. | have additionally scheduled a presentation by the Firm of Brandis & Tallman regardin
the market for financing our share of the projected project costs to be presented at the
Board Meeting of March 6, 2008.

| have additionally had numerous conversations with Brandis Tallman regarding the District’s
potential needs for private placement loan funding. Interest rates are relatively unstable right
now, and with the turmoil in the investment market at this time, there can always be fluctuation
of rates. Presently rates are between 4.75 and 5.1% interest. The Board will have to make a
decision to either finance the Districts share of the $1.967M or use District Reserve Funding. |
will be using SERF reserves until the Board makes a final decision as to when to finance. | will
come back with a recommendation at the March meeting.





